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Seco Production Coe.
Box 4723
iidland, Texas

Centlemens:

Form C-102 on the 13 3/8" casing for your Vinson No.
1 located in Unit P of Section 15, T-9-5, R-36-E

has been approved and a copy returned to you for your
files. Since this form did not state the weight and
type of casing used, it is requested that you flle
another form giving this information.

We also wish to call to your attention that Commission
Rules and Regulations require that the casing not be
tested for at least 18 hours.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Eric F. Engbrecht
Engineer, District 1



